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Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Records and Reporting 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Gunter Bldg. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 

Re: Phonetec PCS, LLC 
Company Code: TJ854 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Telephone: (770) 232-9200 
Facsimile: (770) 232-9208 

Email: 1 s teinhart @t elecomcounsel. com 
I December 3,2004 4 1 

On behalf of the company, I hereby respectfully request to cancel Phonetec PCS, LLC’s 
(Phonetec) certification in the above-referenced certificates. 

This request is based upon Phonetec’s determination that it no longer intends to provide 
telecommunications services in the State of Florida. Based upon the fact that Phonetec currently has 
no customers, Phonetec asserts that the voluntary discontinuance of its certification will have no 
adverse impact upon consumers. 

1 have also enclosed an extra copy of this letter to be date stamped and returned’to me in the 
enclosed, self- addressed, post age prepaid envelop e. 
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John Lowery 
,,,,&&~rney for Phonetec PCS, LLC 



Dorothy Menasco I 

From: Paula Isle: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Monday, December 06,2004 12:38 PM 
Dorothy Menasco 
RE: Phonetec PCS, LLC - TJ854 

I 1 

I 

Hey Dorothy. Not unless they pent in the $50 minimum l&XF for 2004. If they did not send money, then do not 
open a docket, I will need to contact them. If they did send money, you can I open a docket. Thanks. 

- -- - -0ri ginal Mess age- - - - - 
From: Dorothy Mepasco 
Sent: Monday, December 06,2004 12:29 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: Phonetec PCS, LLC - TJ854 

I 

Hi Paula, 

We have received a request to cancel Phonetec PCS, LLC's IXC Registration. Letter advises it currently has no 
customers and voluntary discontinuance of certification will have no adverse impact on customers. 

Based on that info, please advise as to whether we should open a new document or not. Thank you! 

1 Dorothy 

1 


